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Town of New Wmdsor

. 555 Umon Avenne B ,

New Wmdsor New York 12553 o

: Telephone (845) 563-4615 -
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFF ICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

| March 15, 2005

ALTON & ALICE PETERSON
53 RILEY ROAD .
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-71

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Peterson:

Please ﬁnd'encliosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questlons in this matter, please feel free

to contact me at the above number

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary to the
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS | SBLi6r-L3

In the Matter of the Application of = ~ MEMORANDUM OF
L DECISION GRANTING
'ALTON & ALICE PETERSON
| AREA
' CASE #04-71
X

WHEREAS, Alton & Alice Peterson , owner(s) of 53 Riley Road, New Windsor, New York,
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for a 27ft side
yard variance and a 34.7ft total side yard variance for a proposed addition located at 53 Riley
Road in an R-3 zone. (67-1-3)

WHEREAS, a public héaring was held on December 13, 2004 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Miss Peggy Johnson, daughter of the Appllcant appeared on behalf of this
Apphcatlon, and Ms. Peterson was also present;

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS no one Spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zomng Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presénted by the Applicant showed that:

(@) The property is a res1dent1al property located in a nexghborhood of residential
propemes

(b) The applicant proposes to add a bedrobm on to an existing house which, because
of the site, the proposed bedroom can not be added on to any other portion of the
house. -



© In constructmg the bedroom the applncant will remove no trees or substantial
vegctatlon : : :

(d) The proposed addition will not dlvert the flow of water dramage or create the
pondmg or collection of water.

" (¢) The building will not interfere with any easements including, but not limited to,
water, sewer or electric easements.

(f) - Even with the addition, the house will be similar in size and appearance to other
homes in the nelghborhood

| WHEREAS The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter: S

8 1. The requested vafiahce(s) will not produce an undesirable chahge in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

. 3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
‘environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. -

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the tequested vanance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
" detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the nelghborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the reQuested area
variance(s). ,



} NOW THEREFORE BE IT

R RESOLVED that the Zonmg Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor GRANT a request
~fora Request for a 27ft side yard variance and a 34.7ft total side yard variance for a proposed:
" addition located at 53 Riley Road in an R-3 zone. (67-1-3) as sought by the Applicant in

accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearmg

' BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the 7 oning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

* transmit a copy of this decision to ‘the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant. ,

Dated: December 13,2004
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
'OFFICE
845-563-4615

'MEMORANDUM

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
" FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: JANUARY 28,2005

'SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

'PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 186.00 TO CLOSE OUT

ESCROW FOR:

'ZBA FILE #04-71

NAME & ADDRESS:

Peggy Johnson

16 Liberty Street

Newburgh, NY 12550

for: Alton & Alice Peterson

53 Riley Rd.
New Windsor, NY

THANK YOU,

LR 1:28-2005



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

F ILE #04-71 TYPE:AREA

APPLICANT Name & Address:
"ALTON & ALICE PETERSON (check from Peggy Johnson)
53 RILEY ROAD : 16 Liberty St.

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 Newburgh, NY 12550
'TELEPHONE:  562-1658

RESIDENTIAL: . $ 5000  CHECK #2369

COMMERCIAL - $150.00 CHECK #__
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 - CHECK#___
'ESCROW:  RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #2370

R R D P R R R R R R R) R R KR KPR R

| S " MINUTES ATTORNEY
'DISBURSEMENTS: $5.50 / PAGE FEE

PRELIMINARY: 4 PAGES  $2200  $35.00
2"? PRELIMINARY: _ PAGES  § S
PUBLIC HEARING: 4 PAGES  $2200  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: _ PAGES $____ §
TOTAL: $44.00  $70.00

R R R KD R R R R R R R R R KRR R L4

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $114.00

AMOUNT DUE: $____

REFUND DUE: $186.00

Cc:

L.R. 1-28-2005
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ALTON & ALICE PETERSON (04-71)

'Mr. Peggy Johnson appeared before the board for this
proposal. ‘

‘MR. KANE: Request for a 27-ft. side yard variance and
a 34.7 ft. total side yard variance for a proposed
addition located at 53 Riley Road in an R-3 zone.
State your name for the record.

MS. JOHNSON: I’m Peggy Johnscn, I’m the dau@hter.
That’s my mom, Alice Peterson right here.

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do.

MS. JOHNSON: I just want to build a room, they’re
getting up in age, I want toc build a room onto the side
‘'of the house so I can go out and live with them cause
they’re going to need to be taken care of.

‘MR. RKANE: So you want to put an addition on the home,
a bedroom on the home? Going to be knocking down any
trees?

MS. JOHNSON: No trees, nothing, it’s all clear.

MR. KANE: Not creating any water hazards or runoffs?
MS. JOHNSON: No.

MR. KANE: Any easements going on in that area?

MS. JOHNSON: No.

MR. KANE: Are you on Town sewer and water?

MS. JOHNSON: Yes.

MR. KANE: More importantly, the electric meter and all
that you’re not going to have an additional meter, just
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_one meter for the house?

"MS. JOHNSON: One meter.

MR. KANE: No intent to turn this into a two-family
home? : .

MS. JOHNSON: No, just a one family home, I just want
to put a bedroom so I can go in and take care of my
parents.

" MR. KANE: The shaded area over here is where you want
to right over here is where we’re going to put that?

~ MS. JOHNSON: Yes, going to be on the side, I’ve got
pictures right here, it’s going to be over here.

'.HR; KANE: How big is this going to be?

MS. JOHNSON: I think it’s like 27 x 25.

MR. KANE: Is it going to run thé width of the house?
Ms.fJOHNSON: Yeah, the width of it, it’s going to run
all the way back to here and then go out, it’s going to
run the width of the house, yeah.

MR. BABCOCK: I think we have it as 20 x 24.

MS. Joﬁnsouz Yeah, I said 25 but yeah.

HS. GANN: So just a bedroom?

MS. JOHNSON: Just‘a bedroom.

MS. GANN: Bathroom attached?

MS. JOHNSON: Like a master bedroom, there's~going to
be a master bathroom. :
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MR. KANE: So here we have a required of 40 with a
-~ total-of 80 on:-both sides, right, :Mike? S e

MR. BABCOCK: Right.
MR. KANE: That’s going to be a single floor room?

MS. JOHNSON : Yes, single floor, I don’t want to be
climbing any stairs.

MR. KANE: The peak going to match the top of the house
too? : ‘

MS. JOHNSON: Yes, everything will be just the same.

MR. KANE: Will that keep the house similar in size to
other homes that are in the neighborhood?

MS. JOHNSO&: Oh, they’re a lot bigger.- Right now,
it’s only a little one bedroom house, that’s all it is.

MR. KANE: I have no further questions. Ladies?

MS. GANN: No questions.

MS. LOCEY: No questions.

MR. KANE: 1I’l1 accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to schedule a public
hearing for the application of Alton and Alice Peterson
for their request for 27 foot side yard variance and a
34.7 foot total side yard variance for a proposed
addition located on 53 Riley Road.

MS. GANN: Second it.

RQLL CALL

MS. LOCEY AYE



November 8, ,2004".

. MS. GANN

s - MR. KANE

AYE

L ERYE e B e b e

21



' December ‘1

3!'500"» ‘_  B ":"'} ‘: »  1u‘2

 -,ve R ,- o ‘  . A

MR. KANE: - Redueet for. a 27 ft. side yard variaﬁoe and

‘a 34.7 £t. total side yard variance for a proposed
,addition located at 53 Riley Road. ~

He. Peggy Johnson appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE: Tell us what you want to do.

MS. JOHNSON: I’m not Alice and I’m not Alton, I‘m
Peggy Johnson, that’s Alice back there. I’m her

_daughte:. I just want to let‘you know, Peggy Johnson.

MR. MINUTA: She’s granting you authorization to
present tontht’ , ,

Ks.v305NSON: Yes and she’s right there.

MR. KANE: So you want to tell us again what you want
to do? “ :

MS. JOHNSON: My mom and dad is getting on up in age,
want to build a bedroom onto the house so I can move
out and take care of them, that’s basically about it,

'that's the whole thing.

MR. KANE: The addltion rene-her is going to go to the
side.

MS. JOHNSON: ' To the side, yeah, no trees, we’re not
knocking down any trees or anything. ,

HR._KA&E: Just adding one bedroom, nothing fancy.

MS. JOHNSON: No, jost bedroom for me and me only,
that’s it. ' ‘ ' :

MR. KANE: Will you be, I mean, I can tell from the

I
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pictures but you’re not going to be cutting down any
trees or substantial vegetation?

MS. JOHNSON: No.

MR. KANE: Create any water hazards or runoffs?

MS. JOHNSON: We, no, we hooked up to the sewer.
MR. KANE: Town water and sewver?

MS. JOHNSON: Yes.

'MR. KANE: No easements running in that area that you

know of?
MS. JOHNSON: No, nothing.

MR. MINUTA: Are you in a preliminary stage as far as
planning for this addition? v

MS. JOHNSON: Yes.

MR. MINUTA: My first question would be would it not be
feasible to extend off the back?

MS. JOHNSON: Well, that’s where my dad wanted me to,
I’m just doing it where he--

"MR. KANE: There was a reason in the prelim that we

covered to keep it on the side, something was there
where we couldn’t swing it out around back.

MR. MINUTA: Thank you.

MR. KANE: With the addition the house is still going
to be similar in gsize to other homes in the area?

MS. JOHNSON: Yes, definitely, there are homes higger
than that, way bigger. ‘
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'MR. KANE: Way bigger than that in your area?

MS. JOHNSON: Oh‘ yes,,yeé, anybody been back in Dean
C Hill you'll see all the houses. '

MR. KANE: Are you still taking care of the yard,
ma’am? _ P :

MS. PETERSON: Yes.

MS. JOHNSON: Yes, she’s got flowers, she has a very
nice yard. - :

MR. KANE: Okay, at this-point, I will open it up to
the public and ask if anybody in the audience, I guess
that’s you, if you have any interest in this case?
None? We’ll close the public portion and ask Myra how
many mailings we had?

MS. MASON: I mailed out 46 envelopes and had no
response. :

MR. KANE: Other questions ladies and gentlemen?

MR. MINUTA: Just for clarity, is that a covered porch
off the back?

MS. JOHNSON: No, that’s the side view, that’s the
front of the house.

MR. MINUTA: This piece here, oh, that’s the front of
the house?

MS. JOHNSON: 1It’s just, yeah, it’s not a porch, it’s
the front of the house, it’s just looking to the side
so it’s not off the back.

MR. KANE: The addition is going to be off to the
right. I’m willing to accept a lotion.
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MR. MINUTA: I‘d like to make a notion that wve grant
‘Alton and Alice Peterson their ‘requested 27 foot side
yard variance and 34.7 foot total side yard variance
_ for the proposed addition located at 53 Riley Road in
an R—3 zone. _

MS. GANN: Second it.

' ROLL CALL

MS. GANN | AYE
'MS. LOCEY | AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE
MR. MINUTA | AYE
MR. KANE | AYE
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OFFICE OF THE BUILDING IN SPE%TOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

‘DATE: 10/13/04
APPLICANT: Alton & Alice Peterson
53 Riley Road '
New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: oo
FOR : Alton & Alice Peterson l : y

LOCATED AT: 53 Riley Road

ZONE: R-3 Sec/BIk/ Lot: 67-1-3

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single Family Dwel_liné with proposed 20x24 addition
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. 300-10 Use/Bulk Table R-3 Zone Column F Line 6 Required side yard is 40ft, total of
side yards required is 80ft. A variance of 271t side yard and 34.7ft total both side yards is required.




PERMITTED

ZONE:R-3  USE: Single Family

'MIN LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:

REQ’D FRONT YD:

REQ’D SIDE YD: 40t

REQ’'D TOTALSIDETD:  80ft
" REQ’D REAR YD:

REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

PROPOSED OR
AVAILABLE:

13ft

4531t

VARIANCE
REQUEST:

271t

3471




?'“"‘“”“""“'W’dwﬂmvmnmm-m Donotmmaxaf i

“ Driveway apeation misst fsel ippfcvil of Town Highway su'parmend@nt A may bond may be. uqum
a.-?3_»55000chuqefmanyﬂhmatcaislmmamspacﬂmtwioe Coe e ) :
" 9. Cali 24 hours In advanoe, with permit niinber; hld\eduﬁkupecﬁon

T SFECE USE ONLT

| 10. . There will be no inspectioris uriess yellow permit card Is posted. B ulldlna Permit & M ¢ - / 3 7-3’

1. Sewer parmils must be obtaingd alonig with bulding permita for new houus
- 12. Seplic permit must be submitied with e1yliéér's drawing aid pamtut

_,,~'jRnadopex\lnupuml'smuslbaoblahodmnTm Cietkcoﬂioa

‘PLEASE PRINTcLEARL

OwnerofPremlses QHC)D% %(‘6 é\rg

" Name of Architect -




" Number o! badrooms
o AEbctﬂHoiAi

isproputydﬂoodzme?Y f N

. n Exmnq ia md owupmcy

5 'Nam oiwork(ch_'_:}

E}Jwaidg gy\am DAﬂnraﬂon [}Rapu DRamovdEbunoNo Domer _ -

5. |s his & m,nw lot? ;

- Dimensbns of entra new comtucﬁon an 2

.f"»‘ !f Mq number of dweltnq um’ls

3. lfbusinm oommoraalormucdmapancy npecﬂyna!ufc mdexton!ofudﬂypooiuu

mEswnqtedeou T gb ('JL#RBé(
B zomusnom

N SN




7 (845) 563-4618°

_'.Bu!ldlng lnspector, Michas! L. Babisoek -
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
ALTON PETERSON | |
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
- BY MAIL
#04-71
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
' ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and sayé:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. =

That onthe 17TH day of NOVEMBER, 2004 , I compared aa
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of
New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this _%(/M/
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

t
|3 day ofw , 2004

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
No. 01ME6050024
Qualified In Orange County
Commission Expires 10/30/ 2006




| PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE |
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 04-71
'Request of  ALTON PETERSON
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: |

Request for a 27ft side yard variance and a 34.7ft total side yard Vari:mce fora
- proposed addition located at 53 Riley Road in an R-3 zone. (67-1-3)

. PUBLIC HEARING will take place on DECEMBER 13, 2004
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York

" beginning at 7:30 P.M. v _
;Hi;‘/v‘ / 4

Michael Kane, Chairman




Town of New Wlndso"f' g

: 555 ‘Union Avenue
- New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 5634693

Assessors Office

: November 5, 2004

Alton & Ahce Peterson

53 Riley Road i . . o . TOF N0 A b e
- New Windsor, NY 12553 e B S s s

Re:  67-1 '3 , ZBA# 04'71 (46)
- Dear Mr and Mrs. Peterson

Accordmg to our records, the attached lise of property OWners are w1t:h1n five hundred (500) feet
of the above referenced property .

The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

J 00/0/ .

J. Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
Attachments

Eosetturatsipa gty
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' '65 1-49.12 - - ,
Frank & Ba:bara Mandato

78 Riley Road = v
New Wmdsor, NY 12553 :

65-1 50 1

Byron & Sandra Menegauo
14 Dean Hill Road - ~ . :
~ New Wmdsor NY 12553

65-1-93

Sarjon LLC

c¢/o Benedict Pond at New Windsor, LLC
DGS Associates ,

535 High Mountain Road

North Haledon, NJ 07508

67-1-2.21 o
Guillermo Dealecio

7 Dean Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-5

Wendy & Edward Knnball Jr.
41 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-8 , ,
Karen & Modesto Sanchez
114 Birch Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-2.12

Berzelius & Beroz Pavri
107 Birch Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-7 .

Pondside Builders, LLC
13 Hayes Court — Unit 101
Monroe, NY 10950

67-4-1.2

Bryant & Ella May Harris
P.O. Box 525

Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-44.1

Edward Miele

Station Street

P.O.Box 116
"Southfields, NY 10975

65-1-49.13

Robert Keenan

72 Riley Road v
New Windsor, NY 12553 B

65-1-50.2 . -

Harvey & Ruby Reed
P.O.Box 185 ‘
Vails Gate, NY 12584 - -

'6711

William & Margaret McDonnell
1131 Sharpshooters Road
North Fayston, VA 05660

67-1-2.22

 Floyd & Tamra Johnson

P.O. Box 662
Newburgh, NY 12550

67-1-6 .

David Baransky
316-A Jutland Drive
Monroe, NJ 08831

67-1-9 )
Michael & Arlene McGovern
122 Birch Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-3.11

William Garrison

29 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-8.1

Edward & Joan Milmore
45 Dean Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

674-2

Ronald, Renee Mlchael & Donna Handy ,

54 Riley Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

674421

Michael Miele

40 Riley Road - Unit 2
New Windsor, NY 12553

y . B !

65- 1-49 14 ~
Richard & Marie Fnzpatnck

- P.O.Box 526

Beacon, NY 12508

65-1-50.3

Allen & Kitty Dantas
958 Little Britain Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1 ~2 1 .

Peter & Elaine Escalera
61 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-4

Debbie Roszkowski

45 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-1-7 ‘

Alice Mary Mula
P.O. Box 282

Vails Gate, NY 12584

67-2-1 5

William Bywater

115 Birch Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-2-6.1 & 67-2-6.2
Omat, Inc.
501 Bramertown Road

Tuxedo Park, NY 10987

-67-4-1.1 :

Paul & Donna McCarthy
58 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4-3
Nilda Natal -
Roberto Alvarez (UX)

- 50 Riley Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

6746
James Duffy
30 Riley Road

* New Windsor, NY 12553



‘67—4 121 %
" Joseph Castelo
~P.O. Box M2108
" Hoboken, NJ 07030

674182 jf??‘_" R
" Sandy & Rhoda Cxancno '
593 Lakeside Road -

L Newburgh, NY 12550 RO

89324
Denis & Lmda Henaghan
1004 Pine View .

New Wmdsqr, NY lé553/7 .

8942
Dennis & Geordalina Perez’
~1003 Pine View - -

" - New Windsor, NY 12553 T

: 894 7 -
Paul & Susan Martmx e
- 1008 Forest Glen -

‘New Windsor, NY 12553

- 89-4-10
7 David Kiel
1002 Forest Glen - .
New Windsor, NY 12553

C e

Linda Jobson

_P.O.Box 655
* Vails Gate, NY 12584

89322
Wilce & Annette Robles

_ 1008 Pine View , o :
<_Nemedsor,NY>12553_ .

89-3-25

" . Anthony & Tracy Vence :
1002 Pine View ‘
New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-3
Cleon King

" Maureen Weise King

1005 Pine View

New Windsor, NY 12553 )

89-4-8

. Matthew & 'Lynn Mayo
- 1006 Forest Glen :
E 'New Windsor, NY 12553

67-4 16

" Hudson Valley Dnllmg
- 2177 Route 94 °

Sahsbury Mills, NY 12577

©89-323

John Robinson, Jr.
1006 Pine View

- New Windsor, NY 12553

89—4 1
" Mohamedyasin & Shamim Rajpura

1001 Pine View

* New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-4
Peter & Nora Miceli

1007 Pine View
New Windsor, NY 12553

89-4-9 _
Rajkumar Muthukrishnan
1004 Forest Glen

New Windsor, NY 12553



Town of New Wlndsor o
555UnionAvenue
New\Mndsor NY 12553'_ |
| (845) 563-4611

 RECEPT
#1097-2004

T R P 10/29/2004
ThL o |
Johnston, Peggy

Recewed $ 50 00 for Zomng Board Fees, on 10/29/‘2004 Thank you for
stoppmg by the Town Clerk's ofﬁce

As always, it ls our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green |
Town Clerk ’



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

NOV 5 2004

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED' rf R

DATE RECEIVED: 10/29/04 ~ FOR: 0471
FROM:  PEGGY JOHNSTON
16 LIBERTY STREET |

NEWBURGH, NY 12550

CHECK NUMBER: 2370 TELEPHONE: 562-1658

AMOUNT: $300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

| RS

NAME' DATE

- PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FIL]NG

THANK YOU
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PROJECT ALTZW}— Auce’ Lelsau ZBA# 0"-!—'7/
~ PB#___

,USEVARIANCE ‘ NEED:EAF__;_; PROXY

GANN

LOCEY i LOCEY

RIVERA e RIVERA

MCDONALD N CARRIED‘ Y N MCDONALD —— CARRIED: Y N
REIS - REIS

MINUTA MINUTA

KANE —_—

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: |
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M_L 9 G VOTE: A 3 N

GANN

| 7
LOCEY
v

MEBONALD-

REIS
MINGFA
KANE

CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)__S)__ VOTE: A__N

GANN

LOCEY
RIVERA :
MC DONALD
REIS :

CARRIED: Y N

MINUTA




| . ' cmaci’a\' MYRA: | M
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST
DATE: 10/29/04 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-71 P.B.# |

APPLICANT NAME: ALTON & ALICE PETERSON

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

ALTON & ALICE PETERSON
53 RILEY ROAD
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
TELEPHONE: 562-1658
TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 67 BLOCK 1 LOT 3
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK - LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 53 RILEY ROAD
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)

03 o O o o, 7y o, o o o
o Y D EXIE K K < T < TR - R I < TR < TR~

D
3
<
9
23
2]
253
o
3
<

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 04-71

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT YES

DX < T < I < B < o

» S

9.
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.
()
()
*
*

L W'Y o O S o
QP P P G G e G e

9,
”n
9
L od

L L7 K
.’0 0.0 %

o
°o*
)
L4

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  $25.00 -CHECK NUMBER: 2371

TOTAL CHARGES:



Town of New Wmdsor

. 555 Union Avenne R

New Wmdsor, New York 12553
- Telephone: (845) 563-4615
* Fax: (845) 563-4695

'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

 October 29, 2004
'ALTON & ALICE PETERSON
53 RILEY ROAD

~ NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

SUBJECT: ~ REQUEST FOR VARIANCE 04-71

Dear Mr. Peterson:
This letter is to mform you that you have been placed on the 1 1/8/04 agenda for the
Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

53 RILEY ROAD
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



.- > . | .
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWQ OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"

AS FOLLOWS: , RECEIVED

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) )
APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00 0CT 2 1 2004
*ESCROV: $300.00

CORPONE POR PUBEIC REARING (Y| i BUILDING DEPARTMENT
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: - $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".

e LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
. WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
PROPERTY IN QUESTION:

ESCROW
| IS TO COVER OUTSIDE
| PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS
| ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF
| YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING,
! ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE
| RETURNED TO YOU UPON

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1-10NAMES  25.00
1120NAMES  35.00
21-30NAMES  45.00
3140NAMES  55.00
41-50NAMES  65.00
51-60NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES  85.00
71-80 NAMES  95.00
81-90 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES 115.00

| CLOSING FILE.

THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL
NEWSPAPER”

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES [i
ISSL.00EA ADDITIONAL |
NAME

PAGE 1



1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY |
“YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS =~
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE)

s 2 PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self semlmg envelopes are much appreclated) FOR EACH ST
- LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEAR]NG DATE WILL BE
SCI{EDULED AT THIS TIME.

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN :

YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
T]IVIE ANI) BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION

ol MvsrREADANpsiGN ‘?'f |

I UNDERSTAND IHATI WILL BE BILLED DIRECH.Y FOR MY “LEG'AL NOTICE” | B
R TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC ‘ '
i il HEARING... .(this charge is not deducted ﬁom your escrow poste

SIGNATURE -

: /é ';'/’0’

NOTE:

* THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™ AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE.
PAGE2

. COMPLETETHISPAGE[]




IIL.

Iv.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

/O - Q«/ - O ‘4“ Application Type: Use Variance [J Area Variance [J
Sign Variance [ Interpretation I

oo | e Nun 165
ity DRI e e

- Fax Number:
’1’%’ X \\mTchd Newd Lowdsor
(Address) .
Applicant: | : ,
'Q(“\‘OY_\ ?2 L@jﬁﬁ%@:wjé hone Number: ()(‘3/6;_ / 658
(Name) Fax Number: ( )
‘33?\ lc’Q’?QCI d
(Address)
Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ()
Fax Number: ()
(Name)
(Address)
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ()
Fax Number: ( )
(Name)
(Address)
Property Information:
Zone:_ R-3 Property Address in Question: 4 3 Ri /ey /eoﬂa(
Lot Size: 9957//#s_#cne.  Tax Map Number: Section__ 7 Block__ ) Lot _ 3

a. What other zones lie within 500 feet?  AJonve_

- b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? __ 4o

¢. When was property purchased by present owner?__}3//7/¢ 9

d. Has property been subdivided previously?__ g/ If so, When;

e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? (VO

f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? _ ¢/O

****PLE‘SENO]E Rk kEkE
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPLRES’ ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



~ TOWNOF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

VIIL AREA VARIANCE (Tlus information w1ll be on your Bmldmg
Department Demal form you recelve)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements , Proposed or Available Vériance Request

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. ___HOQ A .Y
Reqd. Rear Yd. ' -

Reqd. St Front*

Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

- Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE: ~
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FﬂVALIZE'D DG’IRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMTTAL

COMPLETE THIS PAGE (1


Max.Bldg.Hgt

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR o
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

- IX. Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was seif-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you beheve the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance:

/)‘Q 60(0&{704 'b ﬂ\e /WM u:l/ bwa/f
_K__ﬁs__M_LﬂL_Lma_Mw‘s A md/;ﬁm s b ollow Tl
_dduﬁm_LMLL._in_gnLMml} couplt o pmantrny Tl
_hots el cane fotle propects

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [1 |



XI.. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: )
(@  Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New

Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) -

XIll. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

O Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

O Copies of signs with dimensions and location.
O Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)
O One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)
O One in the amount of $__ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee)
a One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)
O Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF
THE PHOTOS.)
XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the

conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. X‘m P
ph

Sworn to before me this:

&'ﬁrdayof ()C‘l’ 20_&‘_,

1on
nwee Vedtersor)
Owner's Name (Please Print)

QNGO

Si anq’ Stamp of Notary Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL. RS (%

v e

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [J



